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May 9, 2016  
PIAC FILE # 6568 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary          VIA E-Mail 
Ontario Energy Board           
Suite 2700 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4    
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re:  Decision and Order on Cost Awards - EB-2015-0074 - Halton Hills Hydro Inc.,  
 Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) 
  

We are in receipt of the Decision concerning Cost Awards in the above noted proceeding. We note that 
the claim of VECC was reduced in the Decision because of a finding of an excessive amount of 
preparation by VECC representation for the ADR. We have no wish to seek to amend this order but 
would point out that there are limitations to the cost summary form that often require time to be 
lumped into the closest category from a temporal sense. In the result, the form may not represent an 
exact description of the work.  As it appears that the category subtotals will be scrutinized in the manner 
indicated in the decision, we will endeavor in future to separate out the time that does not strictly fall 
into one of the form’s categories and report it in another fashion therein. We hope that will assist in any 
review of our cost claims. 
 

Yours truly, 

 
 
Michael Janigan  
Counsel for VECC 
 
cc:  Halton Hills – David Smelsky – dsmelsky@haltonhillshydro.com 

Halton Hills – Arthur Skidmore – askidmore@haltonhillshydro.com 
Halton Hills – Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson – tracyr@haltonhillshydro.com 
Counsel –  Richard King – rking@osler.com 
All intervenors – via email 
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